Request for Culture & Psych Readings

From: Hostetler, Andrew

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 11:22 AM
To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Hi all,

| have contacted the listserv for this purpose in the past, and | appreciate all of your responses. | am
teaching a seminar on the psychology of globalization for the second time. | have an early unit on the
psychological study of culture/cultural psychology and some of the readings were not well-received the
last time around. Could you recommend articles or book chapters that provide a general overview of an
important topic in cultural psych that would be appropriate for undergraduates at a non-elite university?
In particular, | am looking for readings that make good use of illustrative examples.

Many thanks,

Andy Hostetler

Andrew J. Hostetler, Ph.D.

Associate Professor & Associate Chair, Psychology
Co-Director, Center for Community Research & Engagement
University of Massachusetts Lowell

113 Wilder Street, Suite 300

Lowell, MA 01854

Ph: (978) 934-3979

Email: Andrew_Hostetler@uml.edu

From: Maureen O'Hara

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 1:09 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

| was about to make a similar request. For a class | teach online | am looking for an new
assignment that would be the basis of a case study in an undergraduate course on Cross
Cultural Dynamics that is part of an Organizational Behavior major. Our students are working
adults and in addition to majors the course is taken as by nurses, management, criminal justice
and BA psychology students. | am looking for a video, article, interview that students can
analyse using the cultural psychology lens.

Maureen O'Hara Ph. D.

Professor of Psychology

Lead, BS in Organizational Behavior
National University


mailto:Andrew_Hostetler@uml.edu
mailto:iptaskforce@simplelists.com
mailto:Andrew_Hostetler@uml.edu
mailto:mohara@nu.edu
mailto:iptaskforce@simplelists.com

11255 N. Torrey Pines Road
La Jolla, CA 92037

760 889 9493 (mobile)

858 642 8464

From: iptaskforce@simplelists.com <iptaskforce @simplelists.com> on behalf of Hostetler, Andrew <
Andrew Hostetler@uml.edu>

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 8:22 AM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Culture & Psych readings

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

Email: Andrew Hostetler@uml.edu

From: drjudyk at aol.com (via iptaskforce list)

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 1:29 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com ; Andrew Hostetler@uml.edu ; mohara@nu.edu
Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

HI

I teach Psychology at the United Nations - to grad students-

and have done endless disaster recovery missions - with articles and videos - in various
cultures.

I'd be happy to talk to you, if you want to end me the best phone number (maybe the ones
listed) and time. meanwhile,, see if the below help you.

Best
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Judy Kuriansky
Some videos:

Kuriansky, J. (2017, March 18). Transforming Trauma to Healing, Hope and Happiness:
International Day of Happiness 2017 [Video file]. Retrieved from https://bit.ly/2J TNxtx

Kuriansky, J. (2016, September 6). Youth and Mental Health: Young People and United Nations
Ambassadors Speak Out (short version) [Video file]. Retrieved from https://bit.ly/2HXvr83

Kuriansky, J. (2015, April 20). Girls Empowerment Camp in Lesotho Africa, Camp Experience
[Video file]. Retrieved from https://bit.ly/2LZUwSv

Kuriansky, J. (Ed): The Psychosocial Aspects of a Deadly Epidemic: What Ebola Has Taught Us about
Holistic Healing. Santa Barbara: ABC-Clio Publishing.

Book http://bit.ly/1o4c3wK

Video about Burial team in Sierra Leone: http://bitly/1KVHggA

Kuriansky, J. (2016, February 2). Ebola: Psychosocial Issues During and After the Epidemic
[Video file]. Retrieved from https://bit.1y/207xXL7

Kuriansky, J. (2018). Psychotherapy, Psychology, Psychiatry and International Policy:
Professional Contributions and Personal Experiences about Mental Health and Wellbeing,
Psychosocial Resilience and Peace. The International Journal of Psychotherapy, Counseling &
Psychiatry: Theory, Research & Clinical Practice. Special Volume of the World Council for
Psychotherapy Conference 2017, April 2018. Accessible at:
http://ijpcp.com/journal03/j03a06.pdf

The special 8th World Congress of Psychotherapy 2017 edition of the International
Journal of Psychotherapy, Counseling & Psychiatry: Theory, Research & Clinical
Practice has been published.

You may access it for free: http://ijpcp.com/journal03/index.asp

Kuriansky, J., Margevich. A., Jean-Charles, W., & Daisey, R. (2017)._Resilience and Recovery
in Natural Disasters and Epidemics: Comparisons, Challenges, and Lessons Learned from Train-
the-Trainer Projects. In: G. Rich & S. Sirikantraporn (Eds.) Human Strengths and Resilience:
Developmental, Cross-Cultural, and International Perspectives. Lanham, MD: Lexington
Books.

https://www.amazon.com/Human-Strengths-Resilience-Developmental-Cross-
Cultural/dp/1498554830/ref=mt_hardcover?_encoding=UTF8&me=

Kuriansky, J., Zinsou, J., Arunagiri, V., Douyon, C., Chiu, A., Jean-Charles, W., Daisey, R.

& Midy, T. (2015) Effects of Helping in a Train-the-Trainers Program for Youth in the Global
Kids Connect Project after the 2010 Haiti Earthquake: A Paradigm Shift to Sustainable
Development. In Nemeth, D.G., Kuriansky, J. & Hamilton, R. (2015, in press) (Eds., Volume 11:
Interventions and Policy). Ecopsychology: Advances in the Intersection of Psychology and
Environmental Protection. Santa Barbara, California: ABC-CLIO/Praeger.

From: Kirk Schneider
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Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 2:03 PM
To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com
Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Hi Andrew,

You might consider--perhaps as supplementary reading--my book The Polarized Mind: Why It's
Killing Us and What We Can Do About It (more info at: https://amzn.to/2L7RQVU). While this
work presents an existential-phenomenological slant on culture (power centers) throughout
history, and only provides brief synopses, it still may be of interest because of its relevance to
the current state of our society and world. The polarized mind is the fixation on a single point
of view to the utter exclusion of competing points of view, which | see it as the psychosocial
"scourge" of humanity, while also providing possible alternatives to address this
global/historical challenge.

Best wishes on finding suitable materials for your class,
Kirk Schneider
Kirk Schneider, Ph.D., President, the Existential-Humanistic Institute: ehinstitute.org; Member
of APA Council; Past President, Society for Humanistic Psychology, APA; Adjunct Faculty,
Saybrook University and Teachers College, Columbia University; WEBSITE:
kirkjschneider.com Twitter: https://twitter.com/thespiritofawe or
https://twittercom/kschneider56

Author of THE SPIRITUALITY OF AWE: CHALLENGES TO THE ROBOTIC REVOLUTION
http://amzn.to/2plZte2 ; Kindle http://amzn.to/2Dtxwq4 , THE POLARIZED MIND: Why it's
killing us and what we can do about it https://amzn.to/2L7RQVU, & EXISTENTIAL-HUMANISTIC
THERAPY http://amzn.to/2BScgxm

From: sayyedmohsen fatemi

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 2:47 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Hello, Andrew,

In addition to Kirk's wonderful book, | have used the following in my teaching at UBC and
Harvard and students have very much liked them.

Heine, S. J. (2012). Cultural Psychology (2ndedition). New York: W. W. Norton.

The Encyclopedia of Cross-Cultural Psychology
by Kenneth D. Keith (Editor)

Cultural DNA: The Psychology of Globalization
by Gurnek Bains
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Mohsen

Sayyed Mohsen Fatemi, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Clinical Psychology
Chair of the Desk of North America
Ferdowsi University of Mashhad

From: Hans Bakker
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 5:08 PM

Dear Sayyed Mohsen Fatemi, ... Mohsen, and others on this list:
| am glad you mention the Keith (ed.) Encyclopedia.

| have a little article in that book. My essay is on Max Weber. (I had half forgotten about it.) |
am continuing to work with Weberian ideas. He has been neglected in psychology, of course.

There are over 600 entries in three volumes. | feel the encyclopedia has not been given as much
attention as it deserves. )

| bought a copy for myself and have found it useful, all the more since my Ph.D. is in sociology
rather than psychology. (I am a member of three divisions of the APA and have given papers at
APA conferences twice.)

| noticed there is no review on amazon.com

You might consider encouraging a grad student to do a review. Or maybe you might want to do
it yourself. | feel | cannot do that myself since there s a slight conflict of interest.

Sincerely,
Hans

Bakker, J. I. (Hans). 2013. "Weber, Max." Pp 1345-1348 in Keith, Kenneth D. (ed.) 2013.
Encyclopedia of Cross-Cultural Psychology. Volume IIl. Malden, MA: Wiley Blackwell.

| cite one of my own essays in my encyclopedia essay: (Bakker 2010).

Bakker, J. I. "Hans". 2010. "Deference versus Democracy [Egalitarianism] in Traditional and
Modern Bureaucracy: Refinements of Weber's Ideal Type Model." Pp. 105-128 in Baber, Zaheer
and J. M. Bryant (eds.) 2010. Society, History, and the Global Human Condition: Essays in Honor
of Irving M. Zeitlin. Landham, MD: Lexington Books/ Rowman & Littlefield.


mailto:hbakker@uoguelph.ca

| would be glad to send my 2010 essay to anyone who might be interested. One key point is
that many times scholars who discuss Weber's ideas on bureaucracy fail to point out that they
are mostly just considering his ideas about "modern" (post 15th century) bureaucracies and do
not consider pre-modern, "traditional" bureaucracies in India, China, Indonesia, Khmer, etc.

From: Prof. Catherine Sun

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:35 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

You may try:

Sun, C.T.L. (2016). Culture and Social Behavior. In C.T.L.Sun (Ed.), Psychology in Asia (pp.423-
468). Singapore: Cengage

Prof Catherine T.L. SUN

Academic Vice President

Hong Kong Shue Yan University

Adjunct Professor, University of New England, Armidale, Australia

President, Asia Pacific Rim Confederation of Counsellors

From: drjudyk at aol.com (via iptaskforce list)
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:39 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Also see:

https://www.barnesandnoble.com/p/handbook-of-culture-therapy-and-healing-uwe-p-
gielen/1119258082/2679256950742?st=PLA&sid=BNB_Core+Catch-
All,+Low&sourceld=PLAGoNA&dpid=tdtve346c&2sid=Google c&gclid=EAlalQobChMIwcnGiOHuU3wIVC8DICh1QKgr
eEAQYAYABEgISRPD BwE

Judy Kuriansky

From: Marc Pilisuk

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:17 AM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Perhaps the attached articles on Culture and Poverty and on Malnutition can provide helpful
Context

Peace,

Marc

Attachment: Malnutrition by Marc Pilisuk.pdf

Culture of Poverty vs Destruction of Impoverished Poor Ethnic Communities.pdf
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Marc Pilisuk, Ph.D.

Professor Emeritus, The University of California
Faculty, Saybrook University

494 Cragmont Ave

Berkeley, CA 94708

Ph 510-526-1788
http://marcpilisuk.com/bio.html

The Hidden Structure of Violence: Who Benefits From Global Violence and War by Marc Pilisuk
and Jennifer Achord Rountree. New York, NY: New York Monthly Review, 2015. Released July
2015. Order the book here.

Peace Movements Worldwide (3 Volumes) by Marc Pilisuk and Michael Nagler (Eds). Santa
Barbara, CA: Praeger/ABC-Clio, 2011.

From: Grant J. Rich (via iptaskforce list)

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 7:45 AM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Andrew,

The chapters in our recent edited book on internationalizing psychology teaching each offer some
annotated references for each key psychology subdiscipline, as well as suggestions for other activities
and materials to internationalize the curriculum as well as indication whether a resource is best suited for
UG, Advanced undergraduate or graduate.

Book Website and reviews (Rich, Gielen, & Takooshian, 2017) Internationalizing the Teaching of
Psychology

http://www.infoagepub.com/products/Internationalizing-the-Teaching-of-Psychology

On a somewhat different note, for book length supplements, you may try Living Buddhism by Julia
Cassaniti or The Spirit Catches you and you fall down by Ann Fadiman; both are by non psychologists but
have rich thick descriptions of issues such as religious and traditional healing in SE Asia vs "Western"
psychiatry/therapy; there a veritable plethora of conversation starting prompts to be found re: addictions
in the Cassaniti, including nuanced insights into a local Christian village as well.

Grant J. Rich, PhD LMT BCTMB

Consulting Psychologist

National Board Member, NCBTMB

PO Box 21551

Juneau, AK 99802

Website: http://rich.socialpsychology.org/

907-723-2942

Book Website (Rich, Gielen, & Takooshian, 2017)
http://www.infoagepub.com/products/Internationalizing-the-Teaching-of-Psychology

Book Website (Rich & Sirikantraporn, 2018)
https://rowvman.com/ISBN/9781498554831/Human-Strengths-and-Resilience-Cross-Cultural-and-
International-Perspectives#
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Book Website: Rich et al. (2018) Teaching Psychology Around the World volume 4
http://www.cambridgescholars.com/teaching-psychology-around-the-world-volume-4

From: Francesco Palmirotta

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 8:16 AM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Dearest Colleagues, | have some works in English but most in italian
Let me know if could be interesting for all of you

Sincerely

Francesco dr Palmirotta

From: Francesco Palmirotta

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 3:28 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com ; ontopalm@mail.com
Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Attachment: SYMPOSIUM - TRENTO.pdf

From: Paul T. P. Wong

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 3:28 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Here is my contribution to culture and wellbeing http://www.drpaulwong.com/mature-
happiness-and-global-wellbeing-in-difficult-times/

Paul T. P. Wong, Ph.D., C.Psych. (www.drpaulwong.com)
President, International Network on Personal Meaning
President, Meaning-Centered Counselling Institute Inc.

From: Judith Gibbons

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 12:16 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

My favorite for all time for introducing undergraduate students to culture was the book of
readings edited by Lonner and Malpass, Psychology and Culture. After it went out of print the
publisher gave me permission to continue to use photocopies for my class. Lonner, W. J., &
Malpass, R. (1994). Psychology and culture. Boston: Allyn & Bacon. See chapters, for example,
by Boesch, First experiences in Thailand, or Mistry and Rogoff, Remembering in cultural context

and others.

Judy Gibbons
Professor Emerita of Psychology
Saint Louis University
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Associate Editor, Journal of Cross-Cultural Psychology

Current favorite quote: "We make a living by what we get. We make a life by what we give."
Winston S. Churchill

"Nos ganamos la vida con lo que conseguimos, pero nos hacemos la vida con lo que damos."
Winston S. Churchill

From: Arnold Groh

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 8:03 PM

To: Andrew_Hostetler@uml.edu ; iptaskforce@simplelists.com
Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Dear Andrew,

For a general, easy-to-read overview on culture from a psychological
perspective, Routledge is going to publish "Theories of Culture" in
April 2019.

As for illustrative examples, in "Research Methods in Indigenous
Contexts" (Springer; 2018), some relevant articles of the UN Declaration
in the Rights of Indigenous Peoples are portrayed and explained one by
one, with regard to their practical application in cultural psychology's
fieldwork.

Here is a study on the impact of mobile phones on indigenous societies:
<http://krepublishers.com/02-Journals/JC/JC-07-0-000-16-Web/JC-07-2-000-16-Abst-PDF/JC-7-2-344-16-090-
Groh-A/JC-7-2-344-16-090-Groh-A-Tx[23].pdf>.

Please find attached an article on indigenous colour concepts and
another one on indigenous communities and sustainable tourism.

| hope that you find that helpful.
All the best,

Arnold

Attachment: JOCC2016 16 83-106corr.pdf; SusTour.pdf
Prof. Dr. Arnold Groh

Structural Analysis of Cultural Systems
<https://s-a-c-s.net>

PD, Technical University of Berlin

From: Joseph Trimble
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Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 11:42 AM
To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com
Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Good day Andy. Attached please find a copy of my syllabus for my senior seminar on cross-
cultural psychology. | have used several of the readings listed in the weekly units for a number
of years (there are somewhat dated but still relevant) and | have yet to receive any complaints
about them. | trust you will find the list helpful.

Best wishes,

--Joseph

Attachment: Psychology 441 Syllabus Winter 2019.pdf

Joseph E. Trimble. PhD
Distinguished University Professor
Professor of Psychology

Western Washington University

From: Paul T. P. Wong
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 1:52 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com
Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

| hope that this article may be of interest to you http://www.drpaulwong.com/cross-cultural-
positive-psychology/

Paul T. P. Wong, Ph.D., C.Psych. (www.drpaulwong.com)
President, International Network on Personal Meaning
President, Meaning-Centered Counselling Institute Inc.

From: Liu, James

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:29 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Attachment: Global Consciousness JTSB 2016.pdf

From: Paul T. P. Wong
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:44 PM

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com
Subject: Re: Request for Culture & Psych readings

Hi Andrew:
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| hope that this paper will also be of interest to you. http://www.drpaulwong.com/chinese-
positive-psychology-revisited/

Paul T. P. Wong, Ph.D., C.Psych. (www.drpaulwong.com)
President, International Network on Personal Meaning
President, Meaning-Centered Counselling Institute Inc.
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